
exp Services Inc. 
1595 Clark Boulevard 

Brampton, Ontario 
L6T 4V1 

Telephone:  (905) 793-9800 
Facsimile:  (905) 793-0641 

 

C:\Users\sousaj\Documents\JSousaCVivi30Sep24COA_Deferral.doc  

Date: September 30, 2024,       File: BRM-23002042-J0 

 

City of Brampton, Clerks Office  

2 Wellington Street West  

Brampton, ON 

L6Y 4R2 

 

Attention: Clara Vani 

  Secretary Treasurer, Committee of Adjustment 

 

Reference: A-2024-0253 - 110 Resolution Drive – Deferral  

   

Dear Clara, 
 
We would request a deferral of this application, to the next available meeting. 

 

Please advise if you require anything further to move forward with this request. 

 

Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
John Sousa 
Sr. Project Manager 
Infrastructure Division 
Direct Line: (905) 793-9809, ext. 2514 
Fax.: (905) 793-0641 
e.mail: john.sousa@exp.com 

 

cc. Roland Garro 
 Hitesh Bhardwaj 
 Tim Corcoran 
 Charles Ng 
 Shawn Seymour 
 Angelo Perna 
 Arif Uddin 
 Megan Fernandes 
 Francois Hemon Morneau 


